From: Steve Miera

To: Bertha Gomez
Subject: Re: 1111 Stanford NE
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:04:28 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image.png

[EXTERNAL]

Good afternoon Bertha,

| hope you are doing well.

The Quitclaim deed and the Land Title Survey is a a portion of UPC (101605806320030710L1)
. Itis located on the SE corner of the lot. According to the Land Title Survey a building should
be there, but it is a parking lot. Below is a snip of of the location.

The UPC (101605806320030710L1) is under Regents of UNM.

If you have any questions, please let me know.


mailto:smiera@bernco.gov
mailto:bgomez71@unm.edu

TRACT 1
UNM_BUSINESS PARK
FILED FEB. 15, 1993
CBK. 93C, PG 40>

NO. 5 REBAR W/CAP
15302 ACRES

STAMPED “URS PS 7924°

P08
ADDITIONAL &
PUBLIC STREET Y/
~ RIGHT OF WAY A
DEDICATED WITH THE /4 pancet 10 o0
ILING OF THIS PLAT ELRATED
03974 ACRES T
vo. s reaae wern /B3
STAMPED "URS PS 7924" &8 ADDITION/
GRANTED
SPRIT ORNE
0. 5 ReRAR w/ck ik
STANPED "PS 544" oohs








Steve Miera

G.1.S. Manager
Office of the Assessor for Bernalillo County
505.222.3704

From: Bertha Gomez <bgomez71@unm.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Steve Miera <smiera@bernco.gov>
Subject: 1111 Stanford NE

Hi Steve,

It’s been awhile since I've needed your help. Attached is a Quitclaim Deed and
Alta Survey for a parcel that we show as 1111 Stanford NE. The only address |
can locate

in near proximity is 1117 Stanford NE, but | don’t believe 1111 Stanford NE is



part of this parcel. Would you take a look at the attached and see if there are
any updates needed at your end?

Thank you,

B.

REAL ESTATE

» DEPARTMENT
Bertha M. Gomez
Real Estate Associate Sr.
Real Estate Department
MSC 06 3595
1 University of New Mexico
bgomez71@unm.edu
M: (505) 306-3992
P: (505) 277-0448

From: Steve Miera <smiera@bernco.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:16 PM
To: Bertha Gomez <bgomez71@unm.edu>
Subject: RE: 3721 Spirit Dr. SE - reply

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Bertha,

The plat for 1700 Mesa Vista Rd NE is BOO-121. UPC 101505843803640523L1 &
101505843803640523B1.
Plat for 1721 Sigma Chi C00-188. UPC 101505846002040505.

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year Bertha.

Steve Miera

G.1.S. Manager

Office of the Assessor for Bernalillo County
505.222.3704

From: Bertha Gomez <bgomez71@unm.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:39 PM
To: Steve Miera <smiera@bernco.gov>
Subject: RE: 3721 Spirit Dr. SE - reply

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Bernalillo County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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